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From: Todd Webster .
Sent: Friday, January|26, 2018 2:10 PM
- To: jennifer_o'neil
Cc:  Rence Roig
Subject: Mtg request - Foreign Minister of Moldova
Attachments: CV Tudor ULIANOVSCHI[3].DOC

‘Dear Jen:

The Foreign Minister of Moldova, Tudor Ulianovschi, \;vili be visiting Washington on Wednesday, January
31st and we would like to request a meeting with the Senator. Given Senator Johnson’s Chairmanship

of the European subcommlttee of SFRC, Minister Ulianovschi would be honored to have an audience

with him. :

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the bilateral relationship between the U.S. and Moldova, the
reforms being undertaken by the coalition government to align Moldova more closely with the west, as
well as the continued Russian interference in Moldova. :

The current pro-western Moldovan government has undertaken significant reforms over the past two
years in an effort to move Moldova closer to the E.U. and the U.S. The coalition government is working
to implement a broad set of reforms across the government, including public administration and the
judicial, banking, and agriculture sectors, as well as enacting new public integrity laws to fight
corruption. As importantly, Moldova is combatting Russian mterference throughout the country on
several levels.

Russia wants to stop Moldova’s move towards the west. Not only does Russia have 10,000 troops
amassed on the country’s eastern border in Transnistria, but also there is a concerted and ongoing effort
to undennme western values through Russia’s sophisticated propaganda efforts.

"Foreign Minister Ulianovschi will be in Washmgton on the afternoon of Wednesday, January 31st and
would welcome the chance to meet with the Senator.

Please let, me know what other information I may provide to you. And please know how much I
appreciate your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
Todd Webster
Todd Webster | Senior Vice President

Annapolis | Atlanta | Austin | Baton Rouge | Chicago | Des Moines
Houston | Jackson | Richmond | Springfield | Washington

>300 Independence Avenue, SE
o ‘Washington, DC 20003

www.cgagroup.com | @CGAgroup
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Diplomatic Activity

January 2018

June 2016

March 2016

2014-2016

2013 -2014

2011-2013

Tudor ULIANOVSCHI

Minister of Foreign Affairs and European Integration of the
Republic of Moldova

Extraordinary and Plenipoteniiary Ambassador of the Republic
of Moldova to the Swiss Confederation and to the Principality of
Liechtenstein with residence in Geneva

Permanent Representative of the Republic of Moldova to the
United Nations Office, World Trade Organization and other
international organizations in Geneva

- President of the Trade and Development Board, UNCTAD
- President of the Steering Committee for Trade Capacity and
Standards, UNECE

- President of the Committee on Balance of Payments
Restrictions, WTO

- Vice-President of the General Assembly, WIPO

- President of the Second Committee of the Convention on
Prohibitions or Restrictions on the Use of Certain
Conventional Weapons

Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs and European Integration of

* the Republic of Moldova, responsible inclusively for economic

diplomacy and international economic relations

Chargé d’affaires of the Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to
ic State of Qatar

Director for Americas, Asia, Middle East and Africa, Ministry of
Foreign Affairs and European Integration of the Republic of
Moldova ' |
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’ \ ' National Coordinator of the Program “Community of
2012 - ‘20].?5 Democracies”

Counsellor, Directorate for Americas, Asia, Middle East and |
' _ Africa, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration of
2010 = 2011 , , the Republic of Moldova

, Counsellor (political relations), Embassy of the Republic of
2007 - 2010 Moldova to the United States of America, Washington, D.C.

Secretary 11 (Secretary I, Attaché), Directorate for Ameticas,
. Asia, Middle East and Africa, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and
2005 - 2007 European Integration of the Republic of Moldova, Chisinau

Professnonal trammgslcourses

System " "Dt_spute ,Settlemem‘ System 2017

- Diplomatic Academy of Vienna, included in the Academic Honors, 2006

- International Dlplomatlc Course “Nicolae Titulescu”, Romania, 2005

- Professional trainings in Republic of Korea, United States of America, Sw1tzerland Qatar and
“other countries

Studies: ,
2008 - Ph.D. Candidate at the Moldova State University
| o Master in International Law, Free International University of
- 2005 ~2006 ‘ Moldova
: v Academic Scholarshlp, International Education Exchanges of the
2002 - 2003 US Government, Kentucky, USA
2000 - 2005 Licensed in Law, Free International University of Moldova
Publications:

" Author of multiple publlcatlons in international law, trade law and international humamtanan
law

- “Historic evolution of the legal entity with respect to its responsibility", Studia
Universitatis, “Social Sciences” Series, Chisinau, CEP USM, 2009, Nr8 (28), pp. 5-13. Co-
authors Dr. Cojocaru Violeta, Doctor in Law, University Professor.

- Scientific Communication “The concept of nationality in the Civil Code of the Republic of
Moldova and the Civil Code of Romania®, Scientific Conference “Development of the
Republic of Moldova in the European context”, University “Perspectiva”, Chisinau, 15 May
2012. Co-author Dr. Cojocaru Violeta, Doctor in Law, University Professor. -

- “Bioterrorism — a type of international terrorism”, published in the National Law Revue,
Edition March 2006. _
- “The rights of the military according to the national and international legislation”, X.
Ulianovschi, T. Ulianovschi, National Center for the Protection of the Rights of Recruits and

‘Military in the Republic of Moldova. Edition published with the support of the United Nations
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|

Development Programme (UNDP), in the framework of the project “Support in the

_ implementation process of the National Plan of Action for Human Rights in the Republic of
Moldova”, Chisinau, 2005.

' “Appllcatlon of the International Humamtanan Law for Refugees”, Current Trends in the
development of the International Humanitarian Law, Edition published with the financial support
of the International Committee of the Red Cross, Chisinau, 2005, pp. 47-58
- “Preparing young citizens for country defense. Legal and psychological aspects for
recruits and military”, Brochure, National Center for the Protection of the Rights of Recruits
and Military, Chisinau, 2004. '

- “Legal Analysis of the Kyoto Protocol”, // Materials from the 6th Session of the Students
Scientific Conference “Symposia Studentuum Free International University of Moldova, April
2004.

- “Comparative analysis of the process of law mterpretatlon” // Materials ﬁ'om the 4th
Session of the Students Scientific Conference “Symposia Studentuum”, Free International
University of Moldova, April 2002 ‘

- “Peaceful resoluition of International Conflict”, // Materials from the 3rd Session of the
Students Scientific Conference “Symposia Studentuum”, Free International University of-
Moldova, April 2001

- “Legal Development of the Umted States of America after the Great Depression”, //
Materials from the 2nd Students’ Scientific Conference “Symposia Studentuum?”, Free
International University of Moldova, April 2001

Civil Society:

Legal counselor in various non-govemmental orgamzatxons workmg on protection of human
rights, patient’s rights, recruits and servicemen’ rights.

Langnages.

Romanian (native), English (ﬂuent, C2), Russian (ﬂuent, C2) French (advanced, B2), Arabic
(begmner A2)

Personal Data:
Married. One child.
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